


InkTank cartridges. Printouts of the order summary, receipt, and photographs of the relevant
labels, packaging materials, and products from www.usainktank.com reflecting the purchase of
Zhuhai National’s ink supply in the United States are attached as Exhibit 46.

8.34  On August 12, 2009, a representative of HP placed an order on
www.amazon.com and received on or around August 17, 2009, in Washington, D.C., InkTank or
PerfectCLR branded cartridges. The infringing cartridges arrived without packaging. Printouts
of the order summary, invoice, packing slip, and photographs of the relevant labels, packaging
materials, and products from www.amazon.com reflecting the purchase of Zhuhai National or
Tatrix’s ink supply in the United States are attached as Exhibit 47.

8.35 On August 18, 2009, a representative of HP purchased additional PerfectCLR
brand cartridges on the www.amazon.com website, and on or around August 21, 2009, in
Washington, D.C., received those cartridges. Printouts of the order summary, invoice, and
photographs of the relevant labels, packaging materials, and products from www.amazon.com
reflecting the purchase of Tatrix’s ink supply in the United States are attached as Exhibit 48.

8.36  On August 28, 2009, a representative of HP purchased HP 02-compatible ink
cartridges on www.ink4ever.com, and on September 2, 2009, in Washington, D.C., received two
infringing InkTank or PerfectCLR ink cartridges (black and cyan). Printouts of the order
confirmation and shipping information, as well as photographs of the relevant labels, packaging
materials, and products from www.ink4ever.com reflecting the purchase of Zhuhai National or
Tatrix’s ink supply in the United States are attached as Exhibit 49.

8.37 On information and belief, Zhuhai National’s infringing “InkTank” products are
made in China. Although no country of origin is marked on the box, each ink cartridge box is

marked with the phrase: “Manufactured by ISO 9001 Certified Plant” and “Manufactured by ISO
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14001 Certified Plant.” Zhuhai National’s profile on www.alibaba.com, indicates that Zhuhai
National’s only manufacturing plant is based in Zhuhai, Guangdong Province China. See
Exhibit 50 (http://power.en.alibaba.com/aboutus.html). The site further states that Zhuhai
National’s products “are manufactured according to ISO 9001 standards strictly” and that its
factory in Zhuhai is “ISO 9000/9001/9004/19011: 2000” and “ISO 14000/14001” certified,
indicating that the accused products were manufactured in Zhuhai National’s Zhuhai-based
production facility. See id. Zhuhai National’s profile does not indicate that it has manufacturing
facilities anywhere else, including within the United States.

8.38 On information and belief, Tatrix purchases or otherwise obtains its infringing
“PerfectCLR” products from Zhuhai National and thus, its accused products are made in China.
See 4 8.37. Moreover, the words “Cartridge assembled in China” appear on the PerfectCLR box
in which the cartridges were packaged. See Exhibit 51.

8.39 A search performed on the Piers database shows regular shipments of inkjet
cartridges and printer consumables from Zhuhai National and Tatrix in China to companies
within the United States, including Ink It Up Four Less in Mulberry, Florida. See Exhibit 33.

8.40 Representative infringing InkTank/PerfectCLR cartridges infringe one or more of
the claims of the patents-in-suit as demonstrated in the claim charts attached as Exhibits 20 and
21.

E. Ourway

8.41 On information and belief, Ourway manufactures infringing ink cartridges in
China that are sold under the brand name “StarInk™ or “DigitalSt@r.” See Exhibit S2.
Ourway’s product list on its website includes infringing HP 02-compatible ink cartridges. See
Exhibit 53. On information and belief, Ourway sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after

importation into the United States infringing ink cartridges. On information and belief, Ourway
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and others then import those products into the United States for sale, sell them for importation
into the United States, and/or sell them after they have been imported into the United States. On
information and belief, www.inkplustoner.com, has advertised Ourway’s accused products for
sale and sold them after importation into the United States.

8.42 The following instances are representative examples of specific instances of
unfair importation and sale.

8.43 On information and belief, www.inkplustoner.com offers for sale in the United
States infringing DigitalSt@r ink cartridges. On February 27, 2009, HP purchased HP 02-
compatible ink cartridges from the www.inkplustoner.com website. On or around March 3,
2009, HP received two DigitalSt@r ink cartridges (light cyan and light magenta) in its
Vancouver, Washington office. A printout of the post-order placement, invoice, and a
confirmation email of the purchase are attached as Exhibit 54.

8.44 On information and belief, the accused products are made in China. The words
“Cartridge made in China” appear on the box in which the cartridges were packaged. See
Exhibit 55.

8.45 A representative infringing DigitalSt@r cartridge infringes one or more of the
claims of the patents-in-suit, as demonstrated in the claim charts attached as Exhibit 22.

8.46 Proposed respondents’ accused products are believed to fall within at least the
following classification of the Harmonized Tariff Schedules of the United States: HTSUS No.
8443.99.2510. This classification is intended for illustration only and is not intended to be
restrictive of the scope or type of accused products.

IX. LICENSEES
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9.1  HP has licensed Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. to practice any of
the asserted HP Patents and to license the patents to third parties. See Exhibit 4.
X. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

A. Technical Prong

10.1  As required by section 337 (a)(2) and defined by section 337(2)(3), an industry in
the United States exists in connection with articles protected by the *985 and ‘630 Patents. HP’s
ink supply products that are covered by the *985 and *630 Patents include at least the following
exemplary inkjet ink supplies from the “HP 02" product line: (i) the C8721WN, C8730WN,
C8731WN, C8732WN, C8771WN, C8772WN, C8773WN, C8774WN, and C8775WN single
cartridges; (ii) the C8719W, C8730W, C8731W, C8732W, C8733W, and C8734W high capacity
cartridges;® and (iii) the C9500FN, CC604FN, CD996FN, CD997FN, CD998FN, Q7964AN,
CG813AN, CD999BN, and CD978BN combo, twin and photo value packs. Claim charts
applying representative claims of the asserted patents to the HP 02 Lt. Cyan Ink Print Cartridge
(C8774W) and the HP 02XL High Yield Black Ink Cartridge (C8719W) are attached as Exhibits
56-57. In particular:

Exhibit 56 contains claim charts comparing claim 1 of the "985 patent to the HP
C8774W and C8719W,

Exhibit 57 contains claim charts comparing claims 26 and 35 of the *630 patent to the
HP C8774W and C8719W;

10.2  Photographs of the representative HP ink supply product are attached to the
Complaint as Exhibit 58. Physical Exhibits L and M are samples of HP 02 black and colored

ink cartridges that are covered by the *985 and *630 Patents.

5 The C8719W, C8733W, and C8734W cartridges are not sold individually in retail, but are
available in the multi-packs listed in (ii1).
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B. Economic Prong

10.3 HP conducts significant domestic industry activities in the United States relating
to its domestic industry products. Because HP’s HP 02 ink cartridges are covered by at least one
claim of the asserted patents, the following investment information, which relates to the HP 02
product line and shows the existence of a domestic industry, applies to the asserted patents.

10.4 HP’s domestic industry activities include HP’s significant investment in plant and
equipment, significant employment of labor and capital, and substantial investment in the
exploitation of the 985 and 630 Patents. Although HP does not presently manufacture its ink
cartridges in the United States, HP has conducted and continues to conduct many activities in the
United States relating to its ink supply cartridges that practice the "985 and *630 Patents,
including activities with respect to the design and development, manufacturing administration
and control, sourcing, packaging, distribution, warranty and returns, and sales and marketing
activities relating to the domestic industry products. HP has made and/or continues to make
significant U.S. investments in the facilities, labor, equipment and/or capital to support these
activities, as well as significant investments in the exploitation of the asserted patents.
Confidential Exhibit 59.

10.5 During the period from fiscal year 2001 to 2005, HP conducted significant design
and development activities related to products that practice all the patents-in-suit. See
Confidential Exhibit 59.

XI. RELATED LITIGATION

11.1  On September 23, 2009, HP filed a complaint against proposed respondents in the
U.S. District Court for the Central District of California relating to the 985 and *630 Patents.
Hewlett-Packard Co. v. Zhuhai Gree Magneto-Electric Co., Ltd., et al., CV 09-06929 ODW.

That case was voluntarily dismissed on March 18, 2010.
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11.2  On September 23, 2009, HP filed a complaint in the International Trade
Commission against proposed respondents relating to the ‘985 and ‘630 patents, as well as two
additional patents. Certain Inkjet Ink Supplies and Components thereof, 337-TA-691. On June
1, 2010, HP moved to terminate the Investigation with respect to U.S. Patent Nos. 6,959,985 and
7,104,630, which was granted by the Administrative Law Judge on June 3, 2010.

11.3 On information and belief, other than the aforementioned actions, there has been
no other foreign or domestic court or agency litigation involving the 985 and 630 patents.

XII. REQUESTED RELIEF

12.1 WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Complainants request that the United
States International Trade Commission:

(a) Institute an immediate Investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into the unlawful importation into the United States the
sale for importation, and/or sale within the United States after importation by the proposed
respondents and others of inkjet ink supplies and components thereof that infringe one or more
claims of United States Patent Nos. *985 and *630 Patents;

(b) Determine that there has been a violation of Section 337;

(c) Issue a permanent general exclusion order, pursuant to Section 337(d) of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, excluding from entry into the United States all inkjet ink
supplies and components thereof that infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos.
985 and ’630 Patents;

(d) In the alternative, issue a permanent limited exclusion order, pursuant to
Section 337(d) of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, excluding from entry into the United

States all inkjet ink supplies and components thereof that are manufactured, imported, or sold by
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or on behalf of the proposed respondents, their affiliates, subsidiaries, successors, or assigns, and
components thereof, that infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos. "985 and *630
Patents;

(¢) Issue permanent cease and desist orders, pursuant to Section 337(f) of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, directing each proposed respondent, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
successors, or assigns, from marketing, demonstrating, distributing, offering for sale, selling, or
otherwise transferring, including the movement or shipment of inventory, in the United States, or
transferring outside the United States for sale in the United States all inkjet ink supplies and
components thereof that infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos. "985 and 630
Patents; and

(¢) Issue such further relief as the Commission deems just and proper based on the

facts determined by the Investigation and the authority of the Commission.
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Dated: June 25, 2010
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Respectfully submitted,
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C.
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Ahmed J. Davis
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FISH & RICHARDSON P.C.
1425 K Street, N.W., 11" Floor
Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: (202) 783-5070
Facsimile: (202) 783-2331

Counsel for Hewlett-Packard Company
and Hewlett-Packard Development
Company



VYERIFICATION

I, Matthew D. Barkley, declare, in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a),
under penalty of perjury, that the following statements are true:

1. [, Matthew D. Barkley, am the Manager of Intellectual Property and Brand
Protection Programs for Hewlett-Packard Company, and am duly authorized to sign this
Complaint on behalf of Hewlett-Packard Company;

2. I have read the foregoing Complaint;

3. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, based upon reasonable
inquiry, the foregoing Complaint is well-founded in fact and is warranted by existing law or by a
nonfrivolous argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or the
establishment of new law;

4. The allegations or other factual contentions have either evidentiary support or are
likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or
discovery, and;

5. The foregoing Complaint is not being filed for any improper purpose, such as to

harass or cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation.

Executed this Zﬁ%y of May, 2010.

/

\ﬁauhT D. Barkley iv K




VERIFICATION

I, Kevin Light, declare, in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a), under
penalty of perjury, that the following statements are true:

1. I am a Manager for HPQ Holdings, LLC, the General Partner for Hewlett-Packard
Development Company, L.P;

2. I have read the foregoing Complaint;

3. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, based upon reasonable
inquiry, the foregoing Complaint is well-founded in fact and is warranted by existing law or by a
nonfrivolous argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or the
establishment of new law;

4. The allegations or other factual contentions have either evidentiary support or are
likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or
discovery, and,;

5. The foregoing Complaint is not being filed for any improper purpose, such as to

harass or cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation.

Executed this £38 day of June, 2010.

Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.
By: HPQ Holdings, LLC, its General Partner

By: YJA)V- Q W

Kevin P. Ligh{{\Manager
HPQ Holdings, LL.C






